Rangitikei District Council



Turakina Community Committee Meeting Minutes – Thursday 2 February 2017 – 7:30 p.m.

Contents

1	Welcome	. 3
2	Apologies	. 3
3	Members' conflict of interest	. 3
4	Confirmation of order of business	. 3
5	Minutes of last meeting	. 3
6	Chair's Report	. 3
7	Combined meeting / workshop with Council and Community Committees	. 4
8	Council decisions on recommendations from the Committee	. 4
9	Council responses to queries raised at previous meetings	. 4
10	Turakina Placemaking Report	. 4
11	Update on place-making initiatives	. 4
12	Small Projects Grant Scheme Update - January 2017	. 5
13	Community Newsletter	. 5
14	Current Infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward	. 5
15	Picnic tables	. 5
16	Grants and Funding information and opening dates	. 6
17	Late Items	. 6
18	Next Meeting	. 6
19	Meeting closed	. 6

Present:	Ms L Mauchline Campbell (Chair),
	Mr A Campbell
	Mr D Benton
	Mayor A Watson
	Cr S Peke Mason
	Ms H Grant
	Ms C Neilson.
In attendance:	Mr M Richardson
	Ms D Servante (Strategy and Community Planning Manager)

1 Welcome

2 Apologies

Resolved minute number 17/TCC/001 File Ref

That apologies be received from Tina Duxfield and Anita Oliver.

Ms Neilson/Ms Grant Carried

3 Members' conflict of interest

No new conflicts of interest were declared

4 Confirmation of order of business

None.

5 Minutes of last meeting

File ref: 3-CC-1-4

Resolved minute number	17/TCC/002	File Ref	3-CC-1-4
------------------------	------------	----------	----------

That the Minutes of the Turakina Community Committee meeting held on 8 December 2016 be taken as read and verified as an accurate and correct record of the meeting.

Mr Benton/Ms Neilson Carried

6 Chair's Report

Ms Mauchline Campbell informed the committee of the Council order paper. Nice to see 10 major projects that Council focussing on and the one in Turakina is the wastewater treatment plant at Ratana. Supports the developments of the town centre upgrades. Council also looking into future management of Community Housing but this is unlikely to affect management at Ratana Paa. This is because the land belongs to a private family in Ratana so would be difficult to pass onto a third party. Marton wastewater treatment plant progressing too. Congratulations to Council on progressing these projects.

Cr Peke Mason also highlighted the work Council is doing around community resilience at Whangaehu.

Resolved minute number 17/TCC/003 File Ref

That the Chair's report be received.

Ms Mauchline Campbell/Cr Peke Mason Carried

7 Combined meeting / workshop with Council and Community Committees

The Committee noted the meeting to be held at 6.30 pm on Tuesday 7 March 2017 for a combined meeting/workshop for Council and Community Committee members to discuss the Annual Plan. The meeting will be held in the Bulls Town Hall Supper Room. All members are encouraged to attend. The Mayor highlighted that because the meeting will be held in Bulls, other committees may feel that Bulls issues will dominate. The Mayor offered to come to a public meeting in Turakina if the Committee felt the need.

The Committee further noted that Council will adopt the Consultation Document for the 2017/18 Annual Plan at its meeting on 23 February 2017.

8 Council decisions on recommendations from the Committee

The Committee noted that at its meeting on 15 December 2016, resolution 16/RDC/394, Council confirmed not sealing the carpark on the corner of SH3 and Wanganui Road. (16/TCC/028)

9 Council responses to queries raised at previous meetings

There were no queries raised at the previous meeting.

10 Turakina Placemaking Report

The Committee noted the "Place-making" report for Turakina from the Creative Communities International organisation that was attached for information purposes.

Mr Benton remarked that he has seen tourists taking photos of the street banners. Ms Mauchline Campbell commented that this is evidently quite common.

Ms Neilson would welcome more community input into the place-making report and initiatives, perhaps through the school newsletter.

11 Update on place-making initiatives

Ms Mauchline Campbell noted that Mr Athol Sanson has outlined what he needs with respect to the proposed project.

Mr Benton will pass on to Ms Mauchline Campbell a contact for NZTA for the Corridor Manager to get their approval.

12 Small Projects Grant Scheme Update - January 2017

The memorandum was considered.

File ref: 3-CC-1-4

Resolved minute number 17/TCC/004 File Ref 3-CC-1-4

That the memorandum 'Small Projects Grant Scheme Update - January 2017' be received.

Ms Neilson/Mr Campbell Carried

13 Community Newsletter

A request had been received for a contribution towards the community newsletter distributed through the school. This provides a free listing service for local groups and organisations and advertised space for local businesses. Circulated to 450 homes.

Resolved minute number 17/TCC/005 File Ref

That the Turakina Community Committee approves a contribution of \$192 for a community newsletter.

Ms Mauchline Campbell/Ms Neilson Carried

14 Current Infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward

The reports for December 2016 and January 2017 will be distributed to Committee members on 9 February 2017.

The following issues were noted:

Wastewater treatment upgrade at Ratana Paa

Proposals by the Midwest Disposals to find a solution to its Bonny Glen leachate disposal issues in line with the Horizons consent Conditions, are progressing.

A presentation to public forum at the Council meeting on 23 February will address the increase in walkers passing through Sandoft Reserve – all welcome to attend and listen.

Koitiata celebrating their centenary this month – number of events planned – all welcome.

15 Picnic tables

Mr Campbell provided details of costs for the 2 x 1.8 m picnic tables,

Central ITM @ \$700 inc GST – fully built and stained.

Mitre 10 will do kit sets at \$680 inc GST unbuilt and unstained

Whanganui Enterprises \$680 inc GST (assembled and unstained). Macrocarpa ones 2m long \$1,150 inc GST each

It was noted that the picnic tables project may qualify for funding under the place-making budgets and would not need to be taken from the small grants project. Ms Servante and Ms Mauchline Campbell will liaise.

Ms Mauchline Campbell informed the Committee of some chairs that may be available to be refurbished for use in the community. Progress will be reported.

Resolved minute number 17/TCC/006 File Ref

That the Committee requests that the Chairperson works with Council staff to develop a place-making project for the picnic tables for approval by the Chief Executive.

Mr Benton/Ms Grant Carried

16 Grants and Funding information and opening dates

The Committee noted the information in the memorandum "Grants and Funding overview 2017" to be shared with the community.

17 Late Items

None.

18 Next Meeting

Thursday 6 April 2017, 7:30pm

19 Meeting closed

8.10 pm

Confirmed/Chair:

Date: